## Assembly

MINUTES OF MEETING - COMMITTEE ON STATE, COUNTY AND CITY AFFAIRS 54TH ASSEMBLY SESSION, FEBRUARY 17, 1967

Meeting was called to order by Vice Chairman Garfinkle.

Present: Garfinkle, Dini, Bryan Hafen, McKissick, Smith,

Roy Young, Wooster.

Absent: Hilbrecht, Tyson.

AB 144: Mr. Wooster reported that two amendments were being suggested that would have the members of the board of hospital trustees in Washoe and Clark Counties be elected at large. He stated that some small counties wanted one member of the board to be a county commissioner to provide better liaison between the county commissioners and the hospital board but that others do not favor that plan. Assemblyman Smith requested that this matter be considered at the Monday, February 20 meeting as he would have an opportunity to get the feeling of the people in Clark County over the weekend. Further consideration was therefore deferred until that time.

AB 205 and 206: These two measures dealing with local bond issues were referred to Mr. Wooster and Mr. McKissick. Mr. Wooster stated that he believed Mr. Blyth of the Nevada Municipal Association was requesting a hearing on these bills. The bills were deferred for further consideration at a hearing to be arranged.

The subcommittee composed of Hilbrecht, Dini, Wooster, Smith and Roy Young reported that the "annexation law" proposal was still being worked on and consideration on it was also deferred to Monday, February 20.

AB 199 and AB 200: Mr. McKissick reported that these measures requested by the court reporters of the state were not drawn in a manner satisfactory to the agreed provisions they had drawn in their own convention. Mr. Garfinkle appointed Mr. McKissick to have the introducer, Mel Close, report to the Monday meeting of the committee.

Due to the absence of Subcommittee Chairman Tyson AB 227 relating to the Clark County Justice of the Peace was deferred for consideration at a later date.

Mr. Bryan Hafen reported on A.J.R. 11 that proposes annual legislative session with even-numbered year sessions to be 30 days and limited to budget items. He stated that a Senate bill was pending that would not limit the annual session to budget items. Mr. Roy Young expressed his feeling that the present practice of allowing the Governor to call special sessions for consideration of specific agenda should be retained. Further consideration of this resolution was deferred until a later date.

AB 234: Mr. Garfinkle requested that Mr. Dini invite Mr. Swackhamer to report on this bill to the committee.

## Assembly Committee on State, County, and City Affairs

The subcommittee considering AB 241, the Municipal Airport bill, requested that consideration be continued pending further study and consideration of the senate measure that is allied to it.

Public hearing on the printing and publication legislation has been set for 11:00 a.m., Friday, March 3 in Room 58.

AB 141: Public hearing has been set on this urban renewal bill for Friday, February 24.

Mr. Art Palmer of the Legislative Counsel research department reported to the committee on AB 28. He stated that in the past the Interstate Commerce Commission had granted the rail-roads time options that affected White Pine and Lincoln Counties. He stated further that the jurisdiction in this area is due to pass to a new Department of Transportation and can only be conjecture at this time. He told the committee that the State of Indiana had considered several alternatives on this uniform time act and that Nevada may be called upon to take similar action.

Former assemblyman Knisley and Assemblyman Glaser were welcomed as interested parties to the committee meeting.

Meeting was adjourned.